TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, January 20, 2020 7:00 p.m.

Oy Py Bt ) =

10.

11
12,
13.
14.

Call to Order
Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
Approve Minutes
Review/Approve Operator Licenses
Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility
Miscellaneous
Sewer Utility
Miscellaneous
Engineer Report
Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
CTH M Trail (Woodland to North Shore Bay) Construction Bid/Contract Award

Discussion/Action
Committee Reports/Items for Action
Personnel Committee Public Works Committee ~ Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee Town Plan Commission Westport/Waunakee JPC

Administrative Matters

Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
Pay Current Bills

Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200106.wpd

0107201015



TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, January 20, 2020 6:30 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on

these items as the Town Board.

Call to order

Approve minutes
Review/approve bills for payment
Adjourn

:llb.)l\_)n—-

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200106.wpd
0107201015



TOWN OF WESTPORT
TOWN BOARD - Monday, January 6, 2020

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order in the Community
Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building at 7:01 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Cuccia, Enge, Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter. Members absent:

None. Also Present: Tom Wilson.

There was no Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the December
16, 2019 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia

The St. Mary of the Lake Church Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s Licenses (1/28,
2/25, and 3/24/2020), St. Mary of the Lake Church, 5464 Mary Lake Road, and the Related
Regular Operator License for Theresa Alt, were approved as presented and as on file with the
Clerk on a motion by Enge, second Sipsma, conditioned on satisfaction of all state and local

requirements.

Grosskopf and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit
Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by the Administrator after questions
were answered.

For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson reported on tax collections for the end of 2019. For
Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events raised, Wilson reported that staff and consultants
completed work on bidding documents for the CTH M trail and bid acceptance will be on the
next agenda; Wilson advised that due to the lack of current business there are no Town Plan
Commission or JPC meetings next week; and, Enge inquired generally about the 4-lane
roundabout being built at River Road and STH 19 to which Wilson replied.

The Board did not adjourn to closed at this time as the Chair felt it was unnecessary, so no
motion to do so was made.

After a presentation by Wilson which included a report on action by the Personnel Committee,
and after discussion, the Personnel Sick Leave Policy revision dealing with sick leave time
remaining at retirement was approved as presented and as recommended by the Personnel
Committee with Wilson to correct a minor typographical error on a motion by Sipsma, second
Trotter.

Current bills were paid as presented by the Administrator and recommended by the Audit
Committee after questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Motion to adjourn by Sipsma, second Cuccia. The meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200106.wpd
0107201015



TOWN BOARD MEETING January 20, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #9:

CTH M Trail (Woodland to North Shore Bay)
Construction Bid/Contract Award Discussion/Action



A " %]

STRAND

ASSCCIATES"

January 13, 2020

Tom Wilson, Administrator, Attorney, Clerk-Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road

Waunakee, WI 53597

Re: CTH M Path
Contract No. 1-2019
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Dear Tom,

Bids for the above-referenced project were opened on January 9, 2020. Four bids were received with the
resulting bid tabulation enclosed. The low bid of $1,086,741.50 was similar to the ENGINEER’s opinion
of probable construction cost.

Janke General Contractors, Inc., of Athens, Wisconsin, was the apparent low bidder at $1,086,741.50.
The bid included a bid bond for 10 percent and both Addenda Nos. 1 and 2 were acknowledged. The bid
is deemed to be responsive.

The Alternative Bid, which was to extend the completion date to 2021 to potentially decrease project
costs, was found to not change the bid.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has previously worked with Janke General Contractors, Inc. on recent projects
for the Village of Cross Plains, Dane County, City of Bayfield, and a few others. For those projects, the
owner(s) determined Jahnke General Contractors, Inc. to be responsible.

If you determine that Janke General Contractors, Inc. is a responsible bidder after your evaluation of their
qualifications, we recommend proceeding with award of the Contract in accordance with Article 19 of
the Instructions to Bidders.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

R. Kent Straus, P.E.

Enclosure

RKS:cam\\ d comallcorpdata\MADNDx SpecificationsiArchive'201 AWestport, W 139.01 1. 1-2019.rksY{ 16) Specification Letters'(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\01 132020 docx

[ Wisconsin www.strand.com

Texas

linois | Indiana | Kentucky | Ohio



Bids Received: 03:00 PM

January 9, 2020

CTH M PATH
CONTRACT 1-2019

BID TABULATION SUMMARY

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®
910 West Wingra Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53715

TOWN OF WESTPORT, WISCONSIN

Bidder
and
Address

Addenda

Bid Bond Acknowledged

Computed Total
Bid

Alternative Bid
No. 1

Janke General Contractors, Inc.

1223 River View Lane
Athens, WI 54411

10% Yes

$1,086,741.50

$0

R. G. Huston Company, Inc.
2561 Coffeytown Road
Cottage Grove, WI 53527

10% Yes

$1,241,550.40

E-80 Plus Constructors, LLC
7120 Patton Road
DeForest, WI 53532

10% Yes

$1,518,990.00

$0

Michels Foundations
817 Main Street
Brownsville, WI 53006

10% Yes

$1,665,866.00

$15,000.00

Ltz
Reviewed by: / Y

RKS:camWstrand. comialicorpdataiMAD\Documents\Specificalions\Archive\2019\Westport, Wil11 39.011.1-2019.rks\(14) Bid Tabs\Weslport.1-2019 bt1.docx




rio |

XSIX'Z1G'6 102~ ‘WodiSapMISTR L PIE (PLNSHIBLOZ-L L LO'GEL LA 'HOTISSAG L DZ\SAILD.Y\SUOHESYIBdS|SILBLIND0 G\ VINVBIEPAIOD|[B\WOD PUBLISY,

LLSlZ'6 LBELL $|00€EES'8 - S | 0019 $ | 00056'L $ | 00°0SL $ | 00'biE' $ | 00'BSL $ LIES juswaned ajaiouc) ojjjeydsy| 'g
00819'Z1L 0L'04 $ | 00'090' $ 10041 $ | 00'0V0'S $ | o0'8C $lo002g's - % |0062 3 1081 9S.INCD aseg BU0IS paysnip| 'L
08’ L'l 108 $ | 00°09€ $]00¢ $ | 00'Siv'e $|SLEL $ [ 00¥LL S |0EY 3 AS|08L JUged Ijxaj0ap| ‘9
0Z'S9E'8 L4'69 $ | 00'096'E $ | 00'€EE $ | oD2sL't $ | 09%L $]00¥0L'Y $ | 02'vE $ 1|02} Ioeg sg3| 'S
246°091'2S /6091’25 $ |00LB0'SL  $ | 0D'LBO'SL S| O00OSkl'ze ¢ |00Srl'zz ${o0005'0Zz ¢ | oooos'oz ¢ S|k Buiggnig pue Buues)n|
0Z°G9¢'8 Zr'6EL $ | 0008L'E $ | 00'ES $ | 00'068'L $ | 0G'LE $ ] 00'029'L $1004T 3 AD|09 apelbqng mojeg uojeneaxg| ‘g
00°'08E'Z¥ 00'08E'Zr $ | DO¥ET'E $ | oo'vez'e $|ooosL'6l ¢ |0D'OSH'EL  $ | 00'00S'8 $ | oooos's  $ Sl UOHBABOXT UOWWOD| ‘2
L¥'L66'69 L'266'G9 $ |00°Z16'26L $ | 00°2L6'2Z6L $ | 00'06%'D¥L $ | DO'OG¥'OVL $ | DODOO'ES ¢ | 00'000'ES $ St uonezjiqonN| L
201d aold 30l a0ld 301d 30Ug 201d 201d wn | Anuenn uondussag "ON
1Blo] n IBjol N 1Bjo 1 n [BJO.L nn
900€S IM '3llinsumoig ZESES IM 1salo4ad LZSES I '8n0is) abeno) LLEPS IM ‘suauly
13als Uiy L1 peoy uojjed 0gLL peoy umoayo) L9seg 3UET MaIA Jany €221
suopepunod syaIp 977 'sJojaninsuo) snid 08-3 -ou] ‘Auedwon uoisny ‘9 "H| 'ou] 'siojoenucy jelauss) ayuer

SLLES 1M 'Uosipeyy
anuQ eiBuIp 1S9M 0L6
®ONI ‘STLVIDOSSY ANVHLS

NMOOXVY3Hd NOILYINEVL aig

NISNODSIM ‘'LHOdLSIM 40 NMOL
61L0¢-1 LOVHLINOD
HLlvd W HLD

0202 '6 Aienuer 'Wd £ panesay spig




rioe

xSPX'2)q°610Z- | ‘Hodisapsqe L PIg (yLSHI6102-1 L LO'BE L LM "HOdISaAIB L DZ\RAUSIY\SUDIIEOUIDadSIS|UaWNICO\Q YINNEIZPAIOD|B\WOD PUBisy,

G¥'9LL'B $ | 6862 $ | 00'DB¥'S $ | 008) $ | 00°0EB'L $ | 009 $ | DO'SSE'E $]00LL $ 4S|S0E NI-/ ‘dwey ylemapis 8j2:0u0)| ‘6l

05 LEP'PL $ | 92°LLG $ | 00GLE'Y $ | 0D'SLL $ | 05°Z86'E $ | DE'6SL $ | 00°006'L $ | 009 $ AD|G¢ desdiy AneaH| ‘gl

00'GBE'Y $ |00SgE'r ¢ | D0'BEB'ET ¢ | oo'geg'sz $ | DOSYY'L $ | o0'st9’L $|00L $ | 001 $ S| b Buyeiemaq pue swepiayon| ‘21

00°0S5L'L $ | 0052 $ | 00069 $ | 00'SL $ | 06'992 $ | 6991 $ | 00'¥8L $ 100V $ AS| 9% jusuwijeal] adeUns annosiold| ‘9l
salnpnas

0T EVL'T $|rLL $ | 00'0¥9's $ | 00'E $]002£9'2 $|ovL $ | 000004’ $]05%¢ 3 a1 088'L Yyibuang ybiH juswaoiojuiay |291s Jeg| ‘Gl
$aINj2NIS pajeon

0£'+00'2 $ | LeL $ | ooozl'9 $ o0y $]o0soe8'e $ |58l $ | 05'¥S0'Y $|s9¢ $ a1] 085'L Wpbuang ybiH Juawadiojuiay j93)g Jeg| 'yl

10'999'Z¢ $ | 222182 $|00vPe'Se $ | 00'886'L $ | 00°'LOL'EE $ | 00242°L $ | 0000V $ [o000L'L % AD|EL sebpug 'fuosey ajaouo)| gl
vid

09'G8F'EE $ | 21es $ | 000952V $ |00CLL $]o0¥90'6e ¢ | 08201 $ | oo'08L'EZ $ 0019 $ 41| 08¢ NI-GZ 2| 81810u0D aoe|d-uj-iseD Bujd| ‘'zl
a4y e6pug

Bocez'ect $ | 60EEZ'eeL $ | 00'Le¥'62L S | 00'Lev'6EL $ | 00'GE6'ZZL $ | 00'686'2ZL $ | 00'000'SOL S | 00°000'SOL & S|k uelIsapad ssnil [98)S pajeauaeeid| il

91'956'86 $ | 9195686 $ | 00'6EL'ZE $ looeeL'2e ¢ |o0sip'oolL ¢ | 00sip'09L $ | 00°000'0SL ¢ | 00'000'DSL $ S| Bumel Jaqui) Aesodway| ‘ol

00'865'S.6 & | 0F'L29 $ |000LL'9¥6 $ | D0'E09 $105/8L'8L9 $ | G2'€6E $ | 00°00€'2L9 $ { O0'0BE $ 47}045'L 1d4-21 'Wied ylempieog| 6

ESTI aolld aolid 8olid ERTTE 20Ud 0lid aolld nwn | Ajuenp uonduosag "ON

1B10| un 1290, n [ejol n ejol un

900€ES IM ‘2lliasumolg

jeag uley L18

suonepuno S|yl

ZESES I ¥salo42q
peoy uojed 0zZL4
277 'siojonnsuod snid 08-3

12GES IM 'Bn019) sbenon
peoy umoikaod L9sE
ouf ‘Auedwon uoysnH ‘9 'Y

LIPS I 'susuly

AUBT MBIA I8N EZT I
"OU| 'SID)OBHUCY |BJAURS) ajuel




viog

XS[X'21Q'6102-1 'Modisspsge) pig (PINSHI 6102 L LO'GE L LM "HOdISBANG | DZ\RAIY2IY\SUONEDYIDRd S\SIUBWNI0Q\JYINNEIEPCIOD||E\WOD PUBLS\Y

9e'pZL'L $ |oevzl'L ¢ | 00909 $ | 00909 $ | o0'0L6 00'0.6 00052 $ | 00052 $ st ¥ 1sod /am subig| 0g
Y968€'Ze 3 | ¥968c'ZE $ | 00082'9L 3 |0008L'9L §|00G¥ELE 00'S¥6'LZ 00°000'tL ¢ |DOOOO'LL % S|t uchelo)say passg| ‘62
00°0FLL $ | sv'e $|oooose % |o0S ¢ | 00°00S't 00°€ 00°0SZ'L $ | 05T $ As|oos g 2dAy ‘| sse|D ey uoisoia| gz
9/°6SE $ | 8662 $ | 00’882 $ | o0've ¢ | oo'ooe 0052 00'9.2 $ | 00ce $ d1|zL ¥o8yg yang Aesodway | iz
00'¥85'L $ | ¥861 $ | 0000022 $ | oozz $ | 00°006't 00'6Y 00°005't $ | oosL $ 41{001 Jsuseg Aypiauny | ‘oz
0z vib'L $ | ere $ | oo'sve’L $ | oo % | oo'spe't 00 00'SPe'L $ {ooe $ 41lsiv souad S| ‘5T
0000092 $ | 00000'9Z $ | 00°Z/6'F $ o068y $|o000L6 00'002'6 00005+ ¢ | 0000S'Y s ped Buppel) suoig| ‘vz
0000s'8  $ | 0000S'8  $ | oOSye'Z $ |o0sy8'c $| 0008 000BE'Z 00°000'S $ | oo'000's  $ S|t [oquod oelL| ‘€2
Z6°SEL $ | 9645 $ | 00'PED $ | 00°LLE $ | 00°02¥ 000LZ 00'vER $looslz % v3jz loquig ‘Buppep juswaned| ‘gz
SH|EMSS0ID)
0v'Zsk $ | 8r'e ¢ | 00°069'L $ | 00°El $ | oo'os0'z 0091l 00SPL'Z $ | os'9L ¢ d41|0€t ‘Axad3 anum NI-9 'Buppe wuswaned| Lz
14-z fq
pZyer'.  $ |8ro/ss % | 00601 $ | oo'Es $ | 00'056°L 00051 00°0S6'L $ | 00051 3 v3lel 14-2 'sipued Buiuiepn awoq pajesuniy| ‘0z
aolid aolld adllg 8dld aold adud 22Ud 30ld nn Qnuenp uonduosaqg "ON
2301 N 1e30L yun [ejoL nn ieloL win

SD0DES IM '9llinsumoig

12=lS UIBy /18
SUONEPUNO4 SIPY2IN

ZESES IM 1saiodag
peOY ucjed 0212

0711 's101onisuo) snid 08-3

LZGES IM 'Bnoig abepon
pPEOY UMOIABLOD |95
ou| ‘Auedwo) uo)snH 9 Y

LIPS IM 'susuly

SUET] MaIA JaAlY €221
'OU| ‘SIOJOBIUDY [BIBUSS) SNuEp




riotv

XSIX'219'6402-1 ‘Modisapisae L pig (v INSHIBL0Z:L LLO'BEL M “HOdISBAMG | 0Z\SMUDIVASUCHEOYIDBdS\SIUBLINDO O\ Y\ BIEPI0D|[B\WOD" PUBISK\

Aq pamainay

SE HONOMHL | "ON SWELI
00'998'99't $ 00°066'815'L § 0v'0S5'LYZ'L $ 05'1r2'080'} § Y101 Q31NdWOD SHOLOVHLINGD
€ HONOMHL | "'ON SWaLI
00'998'599' $ 00066'815'L § 0v'05S'LP2'L & 05'L2'980') $ WEOLAALANOR SEINIDIG
(zo:0008 ¥E
1w6i0'L8  $ | Lv'6L0'le $ | ooesr'ee & | ooesr'se ¢ | ooooo's  § | 00'000'S 00'000'6€  $ | 00°000'€E $ st uopoas) Ueld souBuBjUlEl YiEmpieog| GE
e6'ssl'z ¢ | e6ssi'z ¢ | 0oLoe ¢ | 00'199 ¢ |oopegL ¢ | 00098t 00528 $ {ooges  $ gL 3 150d /M SuBiS| ‘pE
ocvzl't ¢ |oevzl't ¢ | oooee ¢ | oo'oge ¢ | oo'0z6 $ | 00026 00055 ¢ |oooss  § st @ 150d /m subis| ‘ge
oebzi't ¢ |osvel't | ooeLy s | ooeLy ¢ | oo'0s6 ¢ | oo'os6 00009 ¢ loooos  § 5|1 9 ‘isod /m subis| ‘ze
ogvel't & |oeveL't ¢ | oosey $ | oo'ser $ | oo'0s6 $ | 00046 00'059 ¢ |oooso 8 st g 1sod /M subis| ‘ig
3olid ERITE] ERTIE] ERDP] LTI ERTI] Solid ERITE] nan | Mpueng uondiaseq "ON
1ejol nn 1ejo | nwn [BlOL wn 1E10L nn

900ES IM '8jinsumolg
jeans Ulen 18
SUOIEPUND 4 S|aUDIN

ZESES IM '1s=1048Q
peoy uojed 0zLL
211 'siojanasuo) snid 08-3

LESES I 'an0i9 sBenod
peoy umojhayoD 195z
‘ou| ‘fuedwod uoisnH ‘9 'Y

LLPPS IM 'suaugly
SUET MIIA JaNY €221
'5U| 'SI00BAUOY |BIBUBE) juE




Lot

Xs|x’ L1|E'6102-} 'Wodisapsqe L pig (¢ L\SH'6102-1 'L LO'BE L LUM "HOdISIANG L OZ\@AILDAY\SUDIEDYID8dS|SIUBWND0O\QYIN\EIEPAIOD|[B\LUOD PUBJISY

. Vi
\ £q pamalray

1 "ON QI8 3AILYNYI LTV
00°000'S1 0008 00'L 00°0% IVLOL 03.LNdWOD SHOLIVHINOD
1 "ON QI8 3ALLYNYI LY
00°000'GL 0008 00'L 00°0% IYLOL Q3LNdNOD SHIANIDONT
aav. aav.
"LZ0Z ‘I Iudy 0} 'E0'b
821Uy ‘00 €S 00 uonoag pue
-10°9 3P '00 ¥ 00 uondas
‘ajeq uonajdwoy jeu)d pue
00°000'SL 00'0D0'SL $ | 00°08 00°0% 00’} 00'L $ | 0003 00°0% lona3al st uojajdwo [eyueisgng abueyn| L
20ld 2011d ERTI ERTIE aold 22ld a2ld adld 1un [ Auenp uondussag "ON
[EJo1 nn 1ej01 wn 1B01 nn [2jo.L wn pajewns3
Q00ES IM 'Blliasumolg ZESES 1MW 1sa1042Q LZSES IM 'an0i9 abepog LLPPS IM 'susuly
19355 uley LLg PeEOY uoched 0ZLL PEOY UMOIABL0D LOSZ SUET MAIA JaNY £2C1
SUO/IEPUNO S[2UDIN 977 'siopnysuocd snid 08-3 "ou] ‘Auedwo) ucisnH ' "y| "ou| 'siojoenuOY [RIBUSE) S)UEl

SLZES IA ‘uosipep
anuqQ e1Buipn 1S90 016
®'ONI 'STLVIDOSSY ANVHLS

L "ON QI8 SALYNYILY

6102-1L LOVHLNOD
HLYd WHLD

NISNODSIM "LHOdLS3IM 40 NMOL

0Z0Z ‘6 Auenuer 'Wd £ :paniedsy spig




Bids Received: 03:00 PM

January 9, 2020

CTH M PATH
CONTRACT 1-2019

STRAND ASSOQOCIATES, INC.®
910 West Wingra Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53715

TOWN OF WESTPORT, WISCONSIN

BID TABULATION SUMMARY

Bidder
and
Address

Addenda

Bid Bond Acknowledged

Computed Total
Bid

Alternative Bid
No. 1

Janke General Contractors, Inc.

1223 River View Lane
Athens, W 54411

10% Yes

$1,086,741.50

$0

R. G. Huston Company, Inc.
2561 Coffeytown Road
Cottage Grove, WI| 53527

10% Yes

$1,241,5650.40

E-80 Plus Constructors, LLC
7120 Patton Road
DeForest, WI 53532

10% Yes

$1,518,990.00

$0

Michels Foundations
817 Main Street
Brownsville, WI 53006

10% Yes

$1,665,866.00

$15,000.00

Reviewed by: ! ‘ -

RKS:camWstrand.com\alicorpdata\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2019WWestport, WiV 139.011.1-2019.rks\(14) Bid Tabs\Weslport.1-2019.bl1.docx




vioi

XSIX'1G'6102-1 ‘WodiIsapisae L Pig (YIS BL0Z-L L LO'BEL LA "HOdISSMG L 0Z\SAURIY\SUCHEIY D80S\ SIUSIND0Q\Q YINVBIBPAIOD|B\LLIOD PUBASY

LL'GLZ'6 18'CLL $ | 00'EES'R S | 00°LSL S | 00'DS6'L 00'0SL $ [ 00'FLE'R S | 00'BSL $ 1l€S juslwaAed 8)8.ouc) ojeydsy| ‘g
008192 0L04 S | oDDe0'E $1001L $ | 000¥0'S 0082 S| 00°022'S S | 0062 S 1[081 3sinoy aseq 3u0ig paysnud| ‘2L
08 L¥r'L 10'8 $ [ 00'0SE S | 00¢ $ | 00'SLP'2 SLEL S100wLL S [0EP S AS|08) ouqe4 alixsj089| ‘9
0Z'59e'8 LL'69 S | 00'0S6'E S | 00'EE S| 0025L'L 09yl $|00¥0}L'¥ S | 0Z¥E 3 1jogL PPeg S83| 'S
/609125 /6'09L'2S S |0DLBOSL  $ [ 00'LBO'SL S| ODSvL'EE 00GFL'ZZ $|0000S0Z S |00DDOS'0Z § S|k Buiqgnig pue buues|g| v
02 SoE'R Z¥'BEL S |0o008L'E S | DO'ES $ | 00°068'L 0G°LE $ | 00029'L S | 0042 S AD|0g apeibgng mojeg uoneaeox3| ‘g
00'08€'2k gooBeE'Zy $ | oOvEZ'E $ | 00vee'e $ | 00°0SL'6L 00'0SL'6L S| D0'00S'8 S | 0000s'e $ S|t uoneAEIx3 uowwod| ‘2
L b 266'G9 L' LB6'S9 S | 00°LLB'Z6L S | DO'ZLB'Z6L S | 0D'06¥'OpL 00'06¥'0rL S | 00'000'€S S | DO'DOD'ES $ S| UOREZINIQON| "L
ERTE] ER 301 aold ESTI 201d 2014 20ld nn | Ajuenp uonduassg ON
eloL wn BJo | wn [BjoL un IEJ0L wn

900ES IM 'allinsumolg

1884 ueN L18

SUOIBPUND 4 SIBYIAN

ZEGES IM 182104230
Peoy ucned 0elLL

077 'SI0PNISU0D snid 08-3

1ZGES IM ‘@noig) abepo)
peoy umolAayon LoszZ
‘ou| ‘Auedwo) uoisnH ‘9 'Y

LIPS I 'suayly
aue Maln Janly €221
"0U| 'SIOJOBNUDY |BISUBE) NUEL

SLLES I ‘uosipepy
anug esBuIpy IS8 016
@ONI 'S3LVID0SSY ANVHLS

6102-1 10VdLINOD
HLYd W HLD

NMOOXMVY3Hd NOILYINGVL aig

NISNOOJSIM 'LHOd1S3IM 40 NMOL

020z '6 Aenuer ‘Wd € :pansoay spig




vioeg

Xspx'Z9'610Z-L 'HodiSapisae | pig (vLASH6L0Z-L'LLO 6ELLUM 'HOJISAVNG L 0Z\BAILIASUCHEDWDSCS\SIUBLUNI0M\QYIW\BIEPO.OD|[B\WLICD PUBIISY

SPOLL'6 68'62 S | 00°06¥'S g | 008l s|o00Eg’L S |00¢Q 00sse'e S |00t S 4s|soe NI-/ 'diey Jemapig 2j210uod| ‘61

05 LEP' VL 9z'//5 s |006iEy S |005LL s|osezee's S |ogeSt 00006'L  $ 009 $ AD|sz deidiy AneaH| ‘gl

00'S8E'Y 00SgE'r S |o0gER'se  $ [ 00'BE”'tz S| DO'SHY'L $ | 00°SP9'L 00} s | 0oL 8 s L Buliajemaq pue swepiayod| /1

000541 00'sz 8 | 00069 $ | 00'st S | 06592 $ | so9lL 00781 $|o0v 3 AS| oF juauneas) 30BUNG 3ANDRICIH| "L
sainpngs

0ZEPL'E vl g |ooor9's S |ooe s|oozeoz S |opt 0000Ly 3 ]|052 3 1| 088'L yiBuang ybiH Juawsoiouiay 9815 JBg| Sl
sainpnig pajeod

0£'+00'2 L'l s |ooozl's §|00W s|osoegz $|s9L 0S¥S0'Y S |59¢2 S g1] 0es'tL wbuang ybiy yuswaniojuiey |921g Jeg| vi

10°999'2¢ 1/Z\6'z g |oovve'sz 3| 00886t S| O0LOL'SE  $ | 00Z2Lt 00D0E'YL S |000OLL S ADlgeL sebpug 'fuosep sjaouon| gL
vid

09'S8¥'EE z1L'88 g |opoos'zy S |ooELL ${o0vo06E S [o0BZOL ooogL'ez S |o001L9 $ 47f o8g NI-G/'Z} 8jaiouo) soeld-ul-jseD Bud| zi
a4y ebpug

B0EEE'EZL B0'ecz'ezL § | 00LEP'BEL S | DOZEV'BZL $ | 0DG86'2ZZL S | 00°S86'ZZL S | 00'000'SOL S | DO'O0O'SOL § S|t UBLSBpad SSNI| 93]S pajeougeald| ‘LL

91°956'86 91'956'86 3 | 0D0'6EL'ZZ S | 006ELZZ  $|00G/+'09L S | 00°'S.H'09L S| 00000'0SL S | 00°000'0SL § st Bumew Jaquiy Aesodway| ‘ol

00'865'G.6 OF'lZ9 S |000L2'9¥6 $ | DOED9 $]05281'819 $ | SL€HE 0000E'ZL9 S |00OBE  $ 47josg'L 14-21 'yied Yempieog| B

aold adld 30lid ERIT 2Jlld aolg aold 82lld wn | Ajuend uonduosaq "ON

IE10L wn 1210 wn 1B1o1 wn [e10 | nn

900ES 1M '9jlirsumorg

j9ang uley LL8

suofepuno4 s|aydin

ZESES 1A Isalogag
peoy uojned 0212
071 'sio1onasuo snid 08-3

LTSES IM "anoug abenog
peoy umolfayod 1952
‘ou| ‘Auedwog uojsnH ‘9 H

LL¥PS IM ‘susyly
3UeT MIIA 13N €221
"OU| ‘SIOJDBAUDY [BIDUSL) SYUEl




jog

Xs|X'Z1Q'6L02-1 vodisapnsqel pig (#LNSHI6LO0Z- 1 L LO'EE L LM "WOdISBAGE L 0Z\SAUDIY\SUOEOYIDad S\SIUBWND0g\J YIN\B)EPOIOD||B\LIOD DUBLISY

9e'vZL'L S |9g¥el’L S | 00909 $ [ 00909 S| 00046 $ | 00°0LB $ [ 00052 $ | 00'0GL g St v '1s0d /M subig| ‘og
P96BECE $ | ¥9°68€'2E S | 00°08.'9L ${000829L S|O0S¥6'lZ S |00GP6LZ $|0D000'LL S [00DOOO'LL $ S|t uoneJolsey pess| ‘67
000pL'L $ | 8Y'E $ | 00005'2 S | 00'S $ | 00°00S'L $100¢€ $ | 000SE'L $]05¢ S AS|00S g adA | ‘| sse|D e voisei3| gz
9/.'65E S | B6'6C $ | 00'8BBC S | 002 $ | 00°00€E $ | 00'Se $ | 008l $ | 00€ET $ 41|2t %o8yo uoyq Aesodwal | /g
00'¥86'L S | PB6L $ | 0000Z'2 $ | 0022 S | 00°006'¥ $ | 00’61 $ | 00°00S'L $ | 00GL S 477|001 Jsieg Aipiaing | gz
02 iy’ L $ | BFE $ | 00sve'L $|00€E S| 00Gye'L $ | 00€E S | 00'GvE’L $ [ 00E $ 47|SL¥ 20uad )|Ig| 'sg
00°000'92 S | 00000'9Z S | 00°ZL6'F S | D0'LLB'Y $ | 0D°00L'6 $ | 000046 S| 0000S'¥ $ ] 00005 $ S|t ped Bupjoel) suoig| bz
00°00S'8 $ | 000058 $ |006v8'Z $ | 00S¥R'T $ | 00°08E'Z $ | 0008E'Z S| 0D'000'S $ [ 00'000'S  § Sl [oJuo) ety | €g
Z6SLL $ | 9645 3 | 00've9 $ |ooLLe s | ooozy s | oo0Lz 3 | oover g |ooslz 8 valz logqwAs ‘Bunuep Juswaned| ‘zZg
SY|BMSS0ID
0 2sh $ | 8¥€E S | 00'069'L $|00€EL $ | 00'080'2 $ | 008l S| 00SPL'E $ | 0591 3 41|0€} ‘Axod3 a)um NI-9 'Buiiepy uswaneq| "Lz
14-zfq
e vey' L $ | 8%'9.5 $ | 00620°L $ | 00°EB S | 00°0S6'L S | 00°0SL S | 00°0S6'L $ [ 00051 3 v3|EL 14-2 'sjgued Buiuepy awoq pajesuns) | "0z
aolid 301d 20lig 201d ERTI 301g aold 201d wn | Anuenp uondussag "ON
|ejol n 1Blo1 N IB10.L jun IE10L un

900ES I ‘Bjiasumalg
j@snNS ule L18
SUOIEpPUNO 4 S|3YJIN

ZESES I 1salo4eQ
PEOY UONEd 0ZLL

071 'si0)PnAsuoY snid 08-3

1ZSES I ‘en0ug abenon
peoy umoihsyoD 195z
"ou| ‘Auedwod uoisnH ‘9 Y

LL¥PS 1M 'susyly
BUET M3IA JaAlY €221
*DU| 'SI0JOBIUOD |RIBUSE) BYUBT




viov

XS|X 239 6102-L ‘Hod}SapMISqR L PIE (FLNSHI6L0Z-1 LLO'6EL LM "LOTISOAMNG L DZ\SAILCMSUOREOYIOadS\SIUSLINIOO\Y\BIEPAICD||B\WCD" PUBASY,

2

Aq pamainay

5¢ HONOYHL | 'ON SWALI
00'998'GO9'L & 00°066'81S'L & 0¥ 0SS 1P2'L 0S'Lv2'980'L § IVLOL d31NdW0D SHOLIVHLNOD
SE HONOWHL | "'ON SW3LI
00'998'599'} § 00'066'815'L § 0v'055'LvZ'L S 0S'L¥2'980'L § WG QILNR0S saanENT
(20 :00 08 ¥E
w'Bl0'le S | Lb6L0'Le ¢ | ooesr'se  $ | ooBer'ee S| 00000's S | 00°000'S o0000'te S |ooooo'ee s | s uoNoag) Uelg BoUBUAJUIRN HiEmpieog| ‘SE
66'5sL'z  § |eessi'z S | 0o'loe s|ooies  s|oooset s |ooosel 00'5Z8 sloosze 3| sl 3 1804 /M SuBig| be
oEvzl'L  § |9evzlL  § | aooes s |ooose s |ooose s | o0'0z6 00°055 sloooss s| sii Q 1s0d /M sublg| ‘ge
oevzl'l s |ogvzit s | ooeLy s |ooewr s |oooss s | 00026 00'009 sloooos  s| s 0 150d /M subis| ze
oevzL't s |sevzil s | ooser s |ooser s |oooss s | 0006 00°059 slooose  s| st g 1s0d /m subis| g
ol oug aolig Sl Solia ERTTE| Sold Joud N | Ajuenp uonduosaq "ON
2101 wn 1210, yun B0, wn 2101 wun

900€ES IM ‘3jiiasumolg
19ans uen /18
SUONEPUNOS S[3YDIN

ZESES IM '1sa1048Q
PBOY uolied 0glLL
077 'sI0JoNNSUOD Snid 08-3

L25€5 IM "an015 abenog
peoy umokayos 195z
‘ou| ‘Auedwo) uoisnH ‘9 Y

LLPPS IM 'suayiy
BUET MAIN SN €221
"OU| 'SIOJOBIUOY) [BIBUSS) ayuer




Lot

XS[x L}[B 51021 YOdiSep\SaR L PIg (PLNSHI6L0Z-L LLOBEL LU ‘HOdISBANG L DE\BAILD.Y\SUOIEDY 0SS\ SIUBLINOOQ\QYIN\BIEPAI00][B\LIOD PUBLISY

£
77— AQ pamalnay

| "ON QI8 JAILYNEILTY
. . . ) WLOL O3LNANOD SHOLOVHINGD
00'000'S+ 00'08 00’} 0008 02 SHOLIWH.L
L 'ON QI8 ALLYNYILTY
— — - — WLOL Q3LNJWOD SHIINIONT
aav. gav.
"1Z0z ‘1 1udy 0} 'g0'p
3Py ‘00 25 00 UOKOSS pue
'10'9 3PV '00 L+ 00 uonoas
‘sjeq uona|dwon) |eui pue
00°000'Sk 00'000'sL $ | 00°08 0008 0oL 00'L s | ooog 0008 ionazal sfu uonajdwoy [enueisang sbueys| |
22lid Sold ERTIR asld 321l 321id ERIT ERDI| an | Anuenn uondusseq ON
2101 wn 12101 yun 1301 wun [Bj0.1 wn pejewns3
900€S IM ‘3fliAsumosg ZESES IM 1521043Q LZ5ES IM ‘an0i9 abenog LLPYS I 'SuBUlY
J82NS U /18 PEOY UOHEJ 0Z1/ peoy umolkaod 195z aue M3 Jonly €221
SUOIJEPUNOS S|3YDIA 977 'SJ0}aNASUSD SNid 08-3 "ou| ‘Auedwo?) uoisnH ‘9 Y| ‘DUl ‘SI0PENUOY [BISUSS) aNuElT

SLZES IM 'uosIpEp
anuq eiBuip 158 016
@®ONI 'SILYIDOSSY ANVHLS

| "ON 4Ig ALLYNY3LTY

NISNOOSIM 'LHOdLS3M 40 NAMOL

610Z-1 LOVH1INOD
Hivd N HLD

020 '6 Auenuer 'Wd £ :paniadsy spig




TOWN BOARD MEETING January 20, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #10

Audit Committee



January 2020
TO: Town of Westport
FROM: Ellen K. Schaaf, Waunakee Chamber Director

RE: Waunakee ChamberYearin Review Recap

A story is only as good as its author...and a good author is able to take the intangibles and make them tangible.
Twain. Tolkien. Rowling.

The “new” marketing strategy is “Storytelling”, and as the Waunakee Chamber of Commerce looks back
on 2019, telling our tale it is always challenging due to our broad program of work.

In 2019, the Waunakee Chamber celebrated 40years of servingin the Waunakee/Westport community.

What started out as a few business owners meeting in the basement of the Bank of Waunakee,
munching on popcorn and enjoyinga libation or two as they discussed working togetheras a unified
group on behalf of businesses has grown into a premiere business organization of over 300 members!

Our Members are the Chamberand they help to supportthe programs and events vital to continued
growth of the area with an emphasis on the business environment.

The vision of the Waunakee Chamberis to build a stronger community by helping our members succeed
by creating connections, collaborating and resource sharing, services and information to help build

networks and business promotions.

We stand committed to continuing to partnerwith the Town of Westportto promote growth fortoday,
tomorrow, and beyond.



BASE MEMBERSHIP Includes:

Business listing on waunakeechamber.com;

Business listing in Annual printed community guide & directory;
Networking opportunities;

Admission to programs & mixers;

Ribbon Cuttings

ChamberDecal & Membership Plaque;

Access to membership list;

Business introductions & connections;

Subscription to the weekly E-Newsletter “Tracks”...and much, much, more!

Waunakeechamber.com:

The Chamber website is used to communicate information about our membership and the happenings
in the community. It is comprised of a business directory, events calendar, jobs board, hotdeals &
memberto memberdiscounts, Information sharing, and business promotion.

In Quarter 1 of 2020, the ChamberStaff & Board of Directors will be upgrading the Chamber Website
and be researching othersocial media platforms that will enable us to tell our members stories even

better! Staytuned...

Statistics from 2019

320 Total Members

30 New Membersin 2019

80% Retention Rate

40 Years Serving the Waunakee/Westport Area

50+ Programs & Events

1000+ Attendance

11 Ribbon Cuttings

1902 Facebook Followers

$12,000 WaunaBucks Gift Certificates Sold



We proudly serve the local business community and are always looking at including Westport at a higher
level. This will be an increase in emphasisin 2020.

Personal outreach has been extended to the following Westport businesses: Inspire Early Childhood,
SkipperBuds, Von Rutenburg Ventures, and Athens Grille

We are pleased to serve Schumacher Farm, Murphy’s, Drumlin Ridge, Westshire Village, Cherokee
Country Club, Kwik Trip, and St. Mary of the Lake Church.

TOP SUCCESSES/HIGHLIGHTS- 2019

e Successfulcommunity centered events thatinclude Depot Days, Garage Sale Weekend,
WaunaBoom, WaunaFest, WaunaFest Run, Chamber Beer Garden, WaunaFest Parade,
Wauktoberfest, Boo Bash, & Santa Light the Night;

e Provided 2 Waunakee HS SeniorScholarships;

e Annual Business Breakfast Update;

e  WIN: Women’s Involved Network Group;

e \WaunaCONNECT Networking Group;

e Monthly Biz & Bevs Mixers;

e Businessafter Hours Event with the DeForest Chamber;

e |T Partnership for ChamberTech & Microsoft Office 365 integration;

e Conversionto Quickbooks Online;

e EMS MonumentFinancial Support;

e Creative Economy Partner Sponsorship, Mutts on Main;

e Village Trustee Candidate Forum;

o WMC Mfg. Update;

e Accounting & Tax Law Roundtable;

e In BusinessInsert;

e AmbassadorNew MemberMentor Program;

e Membership 101 Coffee Chats (2);

e Monthly Wake UP Waunakee Breakfast Series;

e Community Awards Program;

e Waunakee Farmers Market;

e School Welcome Back Program;

e Hi Neighbor New Resident Program;

e Annual MemberExclusive Events: Annual Dinner & Auction, Golf Outing, Holiday Gathering.



